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To: \ |ADR, DAE|

IDDO, DDO

Director's office - Bureau du directeur] \Director's office - Bureau du
directeur]
From: |
Sent: Tue 2023-03-21 2:17:25 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: DIR briefing to PM - Follow-ups

MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 2023-03-21 2:17:27 PM

CNSB 23-19 - F|| - 201810 01 TS CEO.pdf
FW _Recall CNSB.msg

Classification: Top Secret
Classification: Trés secret

Not for PA / Ne pas classer

A quick addenduny

The attached assessment product, which mentions  was
actugllv reealled in October 2019 by the DI, See email that IAR was able to digup.

i
H

is updated, we should be all good

As such, ance we're able o ensure the énfé)rmationﬁ
with|

From:
Sent: March 21, 2023 1:40 PM } 3
Tod | ADR, DAE
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| DDO, DDO

| | Director's oftice - Bureau du directeur

Subject: RE: DIR briefing to PM - Follow-ups

Classification: Top Secret
Classification: Trés secret

Not for PA / Ne pas classer

Regarding item #1:

- PM/PMO commented on which contains the following commentff 77777777777777777777777
ol

o

| (ADRO)

Please see attached, 8 O of that] had prepaced carlior, |

L based

o feedhack from PMO. We also tried to emphasize/highlight our key assessment,
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£

ct/disparate, as sox

o

(ADRO)

A pow parg under SYNGPSIS that sava:
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Thank you,

From:
Sent: March 20, 2023 3:00 PM
To: ADR, DAL

DDO, DDO

Director's office - Bureau du directeur |
Subject: DIR briefing to PM - Follow-ups
Importance: High

Classification: Top Secret
Classification: Tres secret

Not for PA / Ne pas classer

All,

Perthe DIR’sand debrief of their meeting with the PM / PMO this morning, these are
the items DIR asked to be followed-up on:
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- PM/PMO commented on which contains the following comment

(ADRO)

- ‘ however
DIR and | noted the issue is different here)

o DIR would | |
| (ADRO)

o DIR requested thaté ‘
(ADRO)

o

Any additional details we can find would be appreciated. (ADRO / ADCQO)

- Former Vancouver Mayor Kennedy Stewart comment in the media along the lines of “CSIS
unpleased with the lack of anything being done wrt FI”.

o]
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(DDPO / PFR)

Thanks for all your help!

Director’s Oiticel Consetller, Bureau du Directeur
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